
From: Hamilton, Elizabeth A CIV USARMY CESAM (USA)
To: Lindsey Bilyeu
Subject: RE: RE: SAM-2019-00914-ES, Choctaw and Washington Co."s, AL
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:19:00 PM

Ms. Bilyeu,

Thank you for responding to the Public Notice for SAM-2019-00914-ES. The applicant is still in the process of
surveying the permit area for this project. When a completed cultural resources survey with shapefiles is submitted,
we will provide them for your review.

Respectfully,

Elizabeth A. Hamilton
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Project Manager
Mobile District, Regulatory Division
South Alabama Branch

-----Original Message-----
From: Lindsey Bilyeu <lbilyeu@choctawnation.com>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 3:36 PM
To: Hamilton, Elizabeth A CIV USARMY CESAM (USA) <Elizabeth.A.Seavoy@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: SAM-2019-00914-ES, Choctaw and Washington Co.'s, AL

Ms. Seavoy,

The Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma thanks the USACE, Mobile District, for the correspondence regarding the above
referenced project.  Choctaw and Washington Co.’s lie in our area of historic interest.  Could you please provide
GIS shapefiles of the project area along with the cultural resources survey report for the project?

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Lindsey D Bilyeu, MS

Senior Compliance Review Officer

Historic Preservation Department

Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma

P.O. Box 1210, Durant, OK 74702



Desk Phone:  580-924-8280 ext. 2631

Cell Phone:  580-740-9624

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you have received this message in error,
you are hereby notified that we do not consent to any reading, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the
transmitted information. Please note that any view or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Choctaw Nation.


